Baseerat Khan

Computer Teacher (Primary Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Baseerat Khan is working as Computer Teacher (Primary Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Baseerat Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

BBA in HR	2013 - 2017
COMSATS Institute of Information Technology, Islamabad , Pakistan	
ICS in Computer Science	2011 - 2013
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in Science	2010 - 2011
FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	
Experience	
Computer Teacher (Primary Section)	2022- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Cca Coordinator/ Computer Teacher	2020 - 2022
APS&C FWO Cobbe lines Rwp , APS&C FWO Cobbe lines Rwp	
Social studies teacher	2018 - 2020
Quaid model school , Quaid model school	
CLERK	2018 - 2018
TELCOM FOUNDATION , TELCOM FOUNDATION	